
1

Jessica Handlin

From: Jessica Handlin
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 2:47 PM
To: Jessica Handlin
Subject: FW: PWSC Request

  

From: James Light <james.light@redondo.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 2:45 PM 
To: Jesse Reyes <Jesse.Reyes@redondo.org> 
Cc: Mike Witzansky <Mike.Witzansky@redondo.org> 
Subject: PWSC Request 

  

Jesse, 
 
The Council has received the request from the PWSC.  I want to make sure the Commission knows we 
acknowledge their request, so please pass that on to the Commission.   From my participation in the 
subcommittee, I see two topics that are directly within the PWSC purview.  The first is the traffic 
changes around the high school.  You certainly have that information and are welcome to share the 
status of that with the Commission when you deem appropriate.  The second area is the crossing guards 
and potential related alternatives.  The Council has a subcommittee evaluating that topic currently, but 
no recommendations have come to the Council from that subcommittee.  When the subcommittee is 
ready the Council may ask the Commission to weigh in or we will at least make the PWSC aware of the 
recommendations and Council direction.   
 
VR, 

  

Jim Light 

Mayor  

310.989.3332 

415 Diamond St., Redondo Beach, CA 90277 

redondo.org  
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